



May 10<sup>th</sup> Alumni Association Board Conference Call Agenda

2<sup>nd</sup> Wednesday call

NEW NUMBER\*\*\* 641-715-0700 Access Code 979892

[https://www.freeconferencecall.com/wall/stg\\_delta\\_tau](https://www.freeconferencecall.com/wall/stg_delta_tau)

**Start Time: 7:05**

**Present on Call: Curt, Andy, Jason, Lew and Zac**

**Zac Garner, President**

**Guest:**

- **Chapter update: Unregistered Party and study week violation. Chapter will have a verbal conversation with BO when they return in August on registering events with the University.**
- **Spring challenge course/Team building: This will be handled in the fall We believe the HQ will be hosting in fall again and will plan to send the chapter**
- **Summer National Fraternity meeting going on in Minn. Zac will be representing the Association at this to discuss housing, chapter issues, along with long term investment opportunities for the association.**
- **Dates for Joint Conference calls this semester. We are thinking Oct and Feb. If anyone has any suggestions that would help make these more successful please let us know.**
- **Mid-term joint in person meeting???**

**Curt Binder, Vice President**

- **Next newsletter: We will have a newsletter out end of June and other in August to start the school year off.**
- **Special column hooks? I.E. BBN, VP's Corner, A look for the inside (written by VanCamp as a look into his role with the foundation???) Hungates' Pregnant ass?? You get the idea. We are still looking for a columnist for the newsletter. Please send request to our gmail account.**

- **Social media posts / Paypal invoice working well. Should we send out a reminder? Invoices are going well. If you have not seen an invoice or would like to please update your email address with us.**

#### **Andy Clark, Membership**

- 2017 members: **24!!! Please keep pushing!! Our goal is 40 members this year!!**
- Personal calls to past members **we will be calling past members who haven't rejoined and see if we can gain some inside on why they haven't rejoined.**
- Driving towards the goal

#### **Lew DiRuzza, Programs**

- **Flier for Carb day gathering have been posted. We hope to see you at carb day. If you will be heading to the track for carb day you will be able to find a group of alumni in the infield by sec or pole 55. We sit at the top.**
- **Fliers for Family day, work with Drake to get details, We will be looking at getting some fliers done for the upcoming events**
- **Room blocks needed: I would like to try and get as many of them done so we have the info. Zac will be working on this**

**Family day,**

**Homecoming,**

**Thanksgiving**

- **Family day 2017; July 15<sup>th</sup> same place as last year. We are looking to make this the biggest ever. Please join us. We will be starting a group invite page so people can RSVP. We need to have an idea of how much food to have.**
- **July 15<sup>th</sup> Ball game in the evening???** **We will be looking into this as a post family day event for people staying in town or for people not able to make the picnic.**
- **What are the list of other events and dates for the year? If you have an idea for an event please let us know. We will have more but we are interested in your ideas also!**

#### **Jason Veenstra, Finance**

- **Zac to get Jason a Debit card and set up on the Alumni Association account.**
- **Insurance and Dues for Association are due in June.**

- Uhaul payment

Open Comments, Board of Directors or guest;

The board would like to wish everyone a happy Memorial Day. We would like to thank all of our members who have served in the Armed Forces. Please remember that Sig Tau was started by members of the Armed Forces who were returning from war. Please take a moment during the long weekend to thank a vet or active service member.

Have a fun and safe holiday Brothers!

Meeting closed at: 7:59